STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
August 25, 1982

BRUCE KING P.O BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240
LARRY KEHOE 1505) 383-6161

SECRETARY

Buffton 0il1 & Gas, Inc.
P. 0. Box 7924
Midland, Texas 79703

Attention Mr. Tommy Zachry

Gentlemen:

On Form C-105 recently submitted for your Eidson Well No. 1 located in
Unit L of Section 35, T-16-S, R-35-E, the producing formation was shown
as Morrow from perforations 12,180' to 12,196'. However, after examining
the logs for the well, Mr. Paul Kautz, Geologist in this office, has con-
cluded that the perforations are in the Mississippian formation rather
than the Morrow. He has picked the tops as follows: Strawn @ 11,536',
Atoka @ 11,680', Morrow @ 12,000' and Mississippian @ 12,178"'.

Please re-examine your records to determine if you concur with these find-
ings and advise this office of your decision. Unless you have data to
support the Morrow classification, the well will be classified as a Missis-
sippian gas well.

If you do concur with Mr. Kautz' findings, please resubmit Form C-105 cor-
recting the information accordingly. Further, the Formation Record on the
back of the previously submitted Form C-105 has not been completed correctly.
Please correct this portion of the form to correspond with the attached ex-
ample.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
Attach.

cc-Mr. Paul Kautz
0CD, Hobbs



